UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE TR

In re: P & S Docket No. 12- 0@ 35

)
)
)
United Producers, Inc., ‘ )
)
)
) Complaint

Respondent

There is reason to believe that the Respondent named herein has willfully violated the

Packers and Stockyards Act, 1921, as amended and supplemented (7 U.S.C. §§ 181 et seq.) (Act)

and the regulations promulgated thereunder by the Secretary of Agriculture (9 C.F.R. §§ 201.1 et
seq.) (Regulations), and, therefore, this complaint is issued alleging the following:

L

(a) Un'ited Producers, Inc. (Respondent) is a cooperative incorporated and existing
under the laws of the State of Ohio. Respondent’s mailing address is 8351 North High Street,
Suite 250, Columbus, OH 43235.

(b) Respondent is, and at all times material herein was:

1. Engaged in the business of conducting and operating a stockyard, No.
MO161, physically located at 22783 US Highway 71, Maryville, MO 64468,
which is posted under and subject to the provisions of the Act;

2. Engaged in the business of buying and selling livestock in commerce on a
commission basis;

3. Registered with the Secretary of Agriculture as a dealer buying and selling

livestock in commerce for its own account or for the account of others; and




4, Registered with the Secretary of Agriculture as a market agency buying
and selling livestock in commerce on a commission basis.
1L
On June 1, 2007, a Consent Decision, signed by Respondent, was issued in the case of In

re: United Producers, Inc., P&S Docket No. D-07-0079. The Consent Decision ordered

Respondent to cease and desist from creating false or misleading records in connection with its
activities subject to the Act. In accordance with section 401 of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 221), the
Consent Decision further ordered Respondent to keep accounts, records, and memoranda which
fully and correctly disclose all of the transactions involved in its business as a livestock dealer
and market agency, including but not limited to, true and correct copies of invoices and
supporting records pertaining to all cattle purchases, sales, and financing arrangements. The
Consent Decision also assessed a civil penalty against Respondent in the amount of Ninety-Six
Thousand Dollars ($96,000.00).
IILL

(a) Respondent, on or about the dates and in the transactions set forth in Appendix A
and incorporated herein by reference, generated purchase invoices with false information at the
request of two registered livestock dealers, Thomas Witt and Louis “Corky” Holle. The
invoices, which were produced after the livestock had been purchased at Respondent’s
Maryville, Missouri posted stockyard, listed purchase prices for livestock that were higher than
the actual purchase prices. Mr. Witt and Mr. Holle then provided these invoices to their
customers to whom they transferred the livestock. Mr. Witt and Mr. Holle’s customers were also
customers Qf Respondent’s Maryville, Missouri posted stockyard. In addition, in some instances,

the weights of livestock listed on the invoices are unsupported because some loads of livestock




were sorted, but not reweighed before Mr. Witt and Mr: Holle transferred the livestock to their
customers, and the weights listed on the invoices were not otherwise supported by a scale ticket.

(b) In a letter dated July 1, 2011 to Jay Johnson, the Regional Director of the Des
Moines, Jowa Regional Office of the Packers and Stockyards Program at the time, Bradley J.
Warner, Respondent’s Controller and Assistant Treasurer, admitted that during a visit to
Respondent’s Maryville, Missouri posted stockyard, a Packers and Stockyards Program
representative had discovered that the price listed on some invoices issued by the stockyard did
pot match the price printed on the auction sale tickets. In the letter, Mr. Warner further admitted
that this practice did not follow Respondent’s policy that all transactions must be supported by a
scale ticket. Mr. Warner also admitted that he discovered that the buyers had requested the
prices be changed on the invoices and that personnel at Respondent’s Maryville, Missouri posted
stockyard had complied. The letter is attached hereto as Appendix B and incorporated herein by
reference.

Iv.

Respondent, in connection with its operations subject to the Act, failed to keep and
maintain accounts, records, and memoranda that fully and correctly disclosed all transactions
involved in its business as a market agency, including, but not limited to, scale tickets, and
purchase invoices which completely and accurately reflect the true nature of the transactions as
required by section 401 of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 221) and as more fully specified in section 203.4

of the Statements of General Policy Under the Act (9 C.F.R. § 203 4).




V.

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph III herein, Respondent has willfully violated
section 312(a) of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 213(a)) and section 201.55 of the Regulations (9 C.F.R. §
201 .55).

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph IV herein, Respondent has willfully violated
section 401 of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 221) by failing to keep and maintain records that fully and
correctly disclose all transactions invglved in its business subject to the Act.

WHEREFORE, it is hereby ordered that this complaint shall be served upon the
Respondent for the purpose of determining whether Respondent willfully violated the Act and
the Regulations. Respondent shall have twenty (20) days after receipt of this complaint in which
to file an answer with the Hearing Clerk, Room 1031-South Building, United States Department
of Agriculture, 1400 Independence Avenue, SW., Washington, DC 20250-9200, in accordance
with the Rules of Practice Governing Formal Adjudicatory Proceedings Instituted by the
Secretary Under Various Statutes (7 C.F.R. §§ 1.130 et seq.) (Rules of Practice). Allegations not
answered shall be deemed admitted for the purpose of this proceeding. Failure to file an answer
will constitute an admission of all the material allegations of this complaint.

The Packers and Stockyards Program, Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards
Administration requests:

1. That unless Respondent fails to file an answer within the time allowed, or files an
answer admitting all the material allegations of this complaint, this proceeding be set for oral
hearing in accordance with the Rules of Practice; and

2. That such order or orders be issued, including an order requiring Respondent to

cease and desist from the violations of the Act and the Regulations found to exist, and assessing




such civil penalties against Respondent as are authorized by the Act and warranted under the

circumstances.

Done at Washington, D.C.

this__J4 dayof S@£M4u ,2012

Aol g,

Alan R. Christian
Deputy Administrator
Packers and Stockyards Program

Leah C. Battaglioli

Attorney for Complainant

Marketing, Regulatory, and Food Safety Programs Division
Office of the General Counsel

United States Department of Agriculture

Room 2309, Stop 1413

1400 Independence Ave., SW.

Washington, DC 20250

(202) 720-5191




APPENDIX A

US Department of Agriculture
Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards Adminlstration
Packers and Stockyards Program (P&SP)
Mark-Up Scheduls
ORIGINAL INVOICE OICEPTIVE INVOICT

T - ) . Totay
SO IVOIeE L B BUVEE | Descrpnon | 1Oker 7 Lne Price  Liwatock
Number - fo.

Prce Totatinvoice Fnee  Toral Mack

Sue lavaice Buyer N Ticket  Live & N
No. Humber  Weight k Amount Change  Up Amaunt tomarhs

Bought For Head  Decoription

1 i )} s
faumbber  Welght Amount Nate  Kumbes

1/02/10 8420 Tomwite 7006 9 MXSTR 5,190  $11800  S7,304.20 | | 1/02/10 8415  Cecd Kouah 70065 9 MXSTR 150 $119.00

$7,366.10 $61.90

12/02/10 8420 Tomwitt 7006 18 BKSWR 13,415 $121.25  $13,84089; [11/02/10 3418 CecHKnuth 70065 18 BKSTA 1,415 $122.25 $13,954.33 $1.00 $114.34
11/02/10 8420 Tom Wit o 700-6 16 BKSTR 10715 S112.75 $12,616.91 11/02/1_5 8415  Cecil Knuth , 10,715 §118.78 512,724,086 5$1.00 5$107.15

R 2R B IR i Tons L S TR PROTESETINGE. 0 LSRR s e AV $120.03,_;. 834,004.95 ) %, 530,19,
11/02/10 8420 Tom witt 700-7 64 MXSTR 000143 51,590 $111.80 $57,677.62| [11/02/10 8415  Cecliénuth 700-71 40 BXSTR 32,45 $113.80 $36,694.51 $2.00 $644.90 | 164 head ware sortred Into 2 groups (40 snd 24 head)
13/02/10 842D Tom Wirt LJ00-7x -4 BK STR . (18345) 11180 (521,627.71)] |*24 head mowved ta 700-7X then to 700-72 {(Marked-up ai naxt level} . | The aversga weight of BOG Ibs was used for sorred weights

B o T D T S oSSt s VL] [ SR St S SUMETAL 40 OO o ety oA oWt eced et ot e o e

11/02/10 BA20  Tom Witt 700-7X 10 BXSTR 000160 7910 511330 $5,001.58
11/02/10 8420 Tomwitt 700.7X 14 BKSTR 000163 11,530 $111.00 $12,909.30
11/02/10 8420 Tom Wit 007X 1 BKSTR 060208 765 $112.00 $655.80 | 111/02/10 8419  Randy Rinniker 700-72 35 BKSTR 28,210 $113.75 $32.088.27 $1.01 $508.43 | |S5head were sarted into 3 groups {15, 15, and § hesd)

Tom Witt 007X 6 8KSTR 000601 4920  $111.75 $5,498.10 | [11/02/10 3415  Rendy Rinniker 70072 15 MXSTR 12,225 $112%0 $13,753.12 $0.56 $67.95 | iNo scate tickets to support sartad weights
7oo-7x 24 BKSTA - 13345 $111.80 $21672.71 | 1110210 8415 Randy lhn_ler 4135 S114.20 $4,718.01 * 24 head originated on buyer ¥700-7
TOTAL N 44,5704 S11%34 5ir $49, 293 49 | R 1a A4, ST0.22:$113.84 54, $50,560,02 o Wit récelved & eredit off the toral plrthineys

700 8 65 MXSTR 000156 55,560 511360  $63,116.16

11/01/10

8416 Fin Manternach 7008165 MXSTR 5,560 $114.00  $63,338.40
S kNI RI e e 60,560 7 113,605, v $ 6311616 3 RO €5 s L D T 95,560 - 114,00+, 5 $63,33040 | | v $222.24 ] Hom Witk redeived = credit off thetoial pirdiase
TOTAL 203 160,695 $113.77 _$182,83L36 YoTAL 203 160,595 S114.50 S18483831] | 5143 5181646 a ”
. ———— waln B0 gL r—— e ]
Z [1010  Baz3  CorkyHolie 1601 10 MXHRR 000225 5,550 S103.00 . $5.716.50
h1/02/10 8823 carkymobe 1601 7 BKHRR 0003 3,631 S107.00  $3,889.45
[11/02/10 8423 Corky Holle 1601 44 BXHFR 000333 22,108 $110.00 $24,315.50
11/02/10 8423 Cory Holle 1601 13 MXHR 000351 6880 S103.00  $7.086.80 '
H1/02/10 8423 Corky Holic 16011 XHRR 535 $10000 $535.00 | {11/02/10 8422  BottCattie Co 18 75 MXHR 38705 $108.00  $41,80140 5067 325855
YoM~ 7S 38,705 S107.33 _ GAL54185 TOTAL 75 MXHFR 38705 5108.00 _ SALBO1A0]| | SO0.67 _ $25853 | |Corke Holie rectived 8 check for the difterence
s — ——tL02 L,
3 Pi/08/10 e4ss  Tomwit 70095 1 BXSTR 006230 385 $120.00 $462.00
11/08/20 8455 Tom Wit 70099 1 BWEHFR 000281 2 $5200 $114.40
[11/09/20 2455  Tom Wit T700-33 3 MXSTR 000306 730 $106.00 $771.00
11/09/10 8455 Tomwitt 70095 2 BKHER 000312 70 $11500 $540.50
111/03/10 8455 Tom Wit 70093 1 BKSTR 000358 210 $115.00 5$241.50 13 head were sorted Into 2 groups {5 snd 8 head}
11/09/10 8455 Tem Witt 70099 2 BWFHFA 000380 520 $101.00 ssz5.20 1 No scal tickets to support torted welghts
Tomwitt 70095 1 BWFSTR 000394 10 $60.00 $16400 | 113/69/20 3453 sohnPhaNps W/ S MASTA 1,120 $300.00H  $1,500.00 $3841  $385.43 | |Caives sorted off were marked-up
1 $7000 594.50 | §13/09/20  84S5  Yom watt 70998 MXSTAMRR 170 SYIS8  $1395% | (2153 WA inig calves were marked-down
3. "'*. Y TryTe

TAL ;] LT e O 50.740.00, " §30543 | {ToM Wikt received créditoft the's caliti hot transTered o, o,

B

7006 42 MXSTR 000290 26475  $116.80 $30,922.80
11/09/10 700-6 8 MXSTR 000336 5,035  $112.00 $5,890.85
11/03/10 7006 1 XS 000362 $90  $10100 $601.80
11/09/10 700-6 1 BXSTR 000364 665 $112.00 $744.30
1109419 000388 1345  S116.00  $1.560.20 | |11/09/10 8454 IeffMantevnach T00-55__56 MXSTR 34,110 suosu su.uesc $4.15  $1,416.11
fios! ket o RS0 ST as s 72053 | AR IRy LTS R EMET
11/09/10 8455  Tom Witt 70028 2 BKHFR 000167  L,715  $9600  $1,54840
11/09/10 8455 Tom Witt 700-28 59 MXHFR 000176 49,085  $102.00 $50,066.70
11/08/10 8455 Tomwit 700-28 3 CHARHFR 000207 2,48 $95.00 $2,217.75
11/09/10 8455 TomWitt 700-22 1 BKHFR 000219 915 §94,50 $8564.68 11/09/10  $449 Lleonard Cattle Company  190-1 65 MXHKHFR 54,050 $102.60 $55,357.44 51.00 $551.91

VeT FEE 10.00
enarS4,060 pu$10140 5 :654,815.50) | TIRTE
¥i,080  $106.97 _ $97,431.58
—— —tl

A R 50,0600 810240 4,858,357 421 [ 51,00~
91,080 $109.12 _ $99,390.00 $213
o —s i

R PR EEE S ST RTRAT B YA T

$2,343.45

Ootument Source: Packers and Stockyards Program
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ORIGINAL INVOICE DECEPTIVE INVOICE

. ' Tetat . .

Burchase Inwvolce . Buyer I Ticket Live - inveice Buyer . Ticket Live N Total Jnveice Price Tatal Mark .

: Date.  Nambe! On_gwn.fimyey o he._ad Legcripuon Numper  Weight Price fo;l:nclk Number Bought For B Heaa  Pescription Number - We.ght Price Amount Change U Amaunt . Remarks
8444 3-H Farms [Corky Hofle) 180 70 MXHFR 000309 30,000 $112.80 $36,340.00 11/05/10 8445  Rupiper Auction 1500 70 MXKFR 30,000  $123.10 $36,930.00 $0.30 $90.00

TOTAL 70 10,000 $122.80 $36,840.00 TOTAL 70 30,000  $123a0 su‘su.w 50,30 $90.00 | [Corke Holle received a check for the difference
S —
} 3 854S Tom Witt 700-8 59 Mx STR 000267 51,800 $110.80 §57,394.40 ulsotm O-SIS Leonard Cactle Company 190-1 59 MXSTR S1,800 5131130 $57,653.40 $0.50 $259.00
e SOREETIRR PNt A 050 51,800, .0 31630 £, 5%7 33440 S ; g 91800 o 131,90 - 37,5040 | |, 590.80 2 42800 rmmmﬁmxmwszmm

. 11/30/10 8545 Tomwm 700-81 so MX STR 000277 §3,255  $113.70 $69,550.94 . 53,255  §114.20 $60,817.21 50.5¢ $266.27
o S nise o AT IR UoTat s 60 590 GBI S1.256 7511370 5502 $EO550.4 | TR SIS a0 g See iz | [ s0.s0 s7we77 |
111/30/10 8545  Tom Wit 700-8X 56 BKSTR 000273 43305 $114.00 $56,207.70 1130710  BS15  Laonaed Cattle Company 190-1 56 BK5TR 49,305 234.50 $56,454.22 $0.50 $245.52
11/30/10 8545 Tomwm .. Joo-8x 8 BKSTR 000304 7,265 5109.75 $7,973.34 ulzclm uls uomrdc:nl:campany 190-1 8 BXSTR 7255 snozs 58,009.66 $0.50 $35.32
0 SRR OTAL 5 Sh e K ; G T I RTTRC R s 0 R TR TOTAL: 64 T > i SHAARS AR ) | 50,58 5 BI0LTA

11/30/10 8545  Tom Wit 7009 55 MX5TR 000270 53,240 $310.30  $58,723.72{ }11/30/10 8515 LeonardCatteCompamy  190-1 55 MXSTR 53,240 $110.30 $58,969.92 $0.50 $268.20

w55 Tomwit 7009 _3_ BKSTR 000302 2875 SI067S _ S3.069.06 | [11/30/10 8515 Leonard CattieCompany 1301 __3 _BKSTR 2875 S$107.25 __$3,083.43 $0.50  $1437

] AR A R SURToTALE Seny ; s 561, ST Fss SUBTOTAC  Se 3 ; b 56,115. . S110.62321$62,078.38 | [0 $0.50 7, 828057

TOTAL 241 TOTAL 241 717,740 $11252 _$245,007.84 | |  $0.50  $1,08B.68 |

— ——— - an SRR

§ J12/07/10  £581  Corky Fiolie 187 16 BKSTA 000316 10,25 5129.35  §13,215.81] |12/07/10 8575  Gary Rupiper 1500- 16 BXSTR 10,225 612350  513,24137 S0.25  525.56

12/07/10 8591  Corky Holle 187 000408 6625 $129.00  $854625 | |1207/10 8575 GaryRupiper 1500 11 BKSTR 6525 $120.25 5836281 $0.25  $1656

12/07/10  B591 Coriy Holle 187 000413 8210 $131.00  $16755.10) 11207710 8575 GaryRupiper 1500 13 MXSTR 8210 $§13125  $10,775.61 %025  s0s2

12/07/20 8591 Corky Holle ) 000419 10,355  S131.00  $13,565.05 | [12/07/10 8575  Gary Rupiper 1500- 16 BKSTR 10,385 $131.35 1359092 | - $035  $25.88

12/07/10 8591  Corky Holle 187 000437 11,175 $129.00  $34,415.75 | | 12/07/10 8575 Gary Rupiper 1500- 18 BKSTM 13,175 $129.20  $14,433.10 $0.20 $22.35

TotAL Si79.85 __ $60,497.96 ToTAL_ 72 T 4k390 $130.05 _ $60,608.83 $0.24 _ S110.87 | Corke Hohe recaived a check for the difference

—l 0 o s L T2 ——

3 [wmane 70027 000242 15,915  S109.85  S17,4B1E3 | | 12/14/10  B616 Leonsrd Catlle Company  190-1 23 RED HFR 15,915 5130.35  $17.662.10 5050 $79.57

12/14/20 70027 000248 19725 $107.85  $21.27341] |12/1410 8626 LecnardCattleCompany  190-1 26 MXMAR 19725 10838 $21372.03 050 S92

12/14/20 700-27 000248 11650 $110.75  $12,90238 | [12/36/10 8626 Leonsrd CatdleCompany 1901 16 MXMIR 11,650 $111.25  $12.960.62 s0s0  sse.

1234120 700-27 000258 17,020 $10975  $18789.20 | [12/14/10 8626 Leonard Cattie Company 19n1 ;3 BKHRR 17120 $110.25  $18,674.80 $050 88580

12/14710 000319 12,090 511290  $13,64861 | |12/14/10 8626 Leonard Cattie Company s; HER 12090 §11340 _ $13,71006 $0.50 56045

b e A7 8.5005  $109 83 7, 3¥4,097.33 mmm@m«r P 70 500 55 10T A AT T 0300, #3248

12/14110 8636 Tom win 7008 62 MXSTR 000183 53490 $112.60  $60.229.74| [12/14/10 8626 LeomardCatieCompany 1903 62 MxSTR 53490  $113.10  $60,497.19 $050 26745

12/14/10  B636  Tomwint 58 MXSTR o016 52580 _s11230 _sssoen.: ] 12/4/10 8626  Leonard Coe Comoary 1302 _58_MXST 52580 §112.80  $semo $0.50  $762.90
Talsmotam st o AL TR0 R T e p ROR 70, $12AS T8 7,00 | (S S B S a0 R T TN T 200 010 o STTL05 o S119,807.3 ) |80 50 2 53035 | (VO iR il ¥ ereult S ol s S8

12/14/10  B636 Tomwit 008X _61_BK STR 000130 _ 52400 511680  $61,203.20 u/wxo 8626 Laonard Catte Complny 2902 61 BKSTR 52400  $117.30  $61.465.20 $0.50  $262.00
s B e ai i D LS At 57,400 5+ $116.80 566, $61,203.20 ) R 2 7 SOBTOTAL .81 08 T - 52,400 353 $117.30.: 5, $E1465.20 | | 57805070, $262.00 | ditoff five Botal parchai
TOTAL 286 234970 S112.60 $264,57735% ToTAL_ 286 232570 $113.10  $265,752.34 $0.50 $1,17633
— —n— ——— — ey el Cliload PR alid
S — S —— SE—
§ [12/28710 2603  Tomwitt 700 5 BKCOW 000005  6.465 $B8S.00H  $4,425.00
12/28/10 2603 Tomwitt 700- 1 BRCOW 000006 1,170 $600.00H $600.00
12/28/10 2603 Tamwit 700- 5 BKCOW 000036 6,260 $935.00H  $4,675.00 205 Ibs were not transferred. Welght did not effect the price 2
12/28/10 2603  Tom Witt 700- 1 BRCOW 000056 ___ 1,200 _ $830.00H $81000 | 112/28/01 2602 £dOwy 185- 32 BKCOW 14,830  $925.00M  $11,000.00 | $49.71H  $500.00 | lthey were soid by the bead.
TotaL_ 12 15,005 $375.83H _ $10,510.00 TOTAL 12 BKCOW 14,890  §625.00H  $11,100.00 | | $49.17H _ $550.00] {Tom Witt received a credit off the total purchase
S—
3 [01/18/11 €743 Tomwint 700-45 11 BKSTA 000252 4,945 §159.50 $7,887.28
oL1871: 8744 Tomwin 70045 1 BKSTR 000268 465 $157.00 $730.05
o1/18/211 8724 Tomwmt 70045 19 BKSTR 000295 9755 515400  $15,022.70
01/18/311  B744  Tomwin 70045 B MXSTR 000322 3470  $163.00  $5586.70
01/18/11 8744 Tomwint 700-45 11 BKSTR 000230 $,190  5156.00 $8,096.40
01/18/11 8744  Tomwitt 70045 16 MXSTR 000373  B150 515400  $12,597.20
or/18/31 8748 Tomwir 70045 23 MXSTR 000425 31,345 $156.25  $17.726.56
jor/18/11 8743  Tom Wit 70045 7 BKSTR 000536 3515 $154.25 $5,421.8% Carke Holle turned around and marked-up tha price 51 cwt to
o171 8744 Tomwin 70045 _ S BKSTR 000550 __ 2560 $15175  $3884.80 | 103/18/11 8768  Corke Hofle 189 101 wmxsTR 49425  $156.70  $77,448.97 $1.00 _ $495.39 | |Keith Larson {Umestone Trail Cattle)
TOTAL 100 49425 $155.00 _ 376,353.58 ToTAL” 101 A5,45 §156.70 77,4485 $1.00 _ $49539 § [Tom Wit recehvud a credit off the total purchase

Document Source: Packers and Stockyards Program
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wy Puschase
Date

tavolce
Number

Crignal Bayer

He ad Duscnp\xun

Tieket
Numbey

Live
ght

Tota

Livestoth

Frico
- Amount

tnveice
Rumbrt

DLCEPTIVL INVOICE

Tichut
funber

fnougm For B""ﬂ Head Desenpuon hh’l:lgch( Frice

Totad lnvoice
Ameunt

Price

Tatal tark
Ghange  'pAmount "

Romarke

Tom Witt purchased the calves at UPI and marked the price up
48 PUAsM  e76e  CoryHolle 189 101 MXSTR 45425 S1S670 _ $77.44897 1 {01/18/31 6760  Umestone Trail Camie 185 101 MXSTR 45,825 $157.70 _ 37734372 $1.0C __ 5494.25 | |sLewtto Corke Hotie
TOTAL” 103 49,825 S13870  $77,848.57 TOTAL 10% 45415 $157.70  $17.943.22 $1.00 _ $494.25| [Corke Holle received 3 eheck far the difference
T f1/25/id 8807 Tomwatt 700-14 10 BKAFR 000180 4,335 13850  S6,008.98 | (012511 €802  Rupiper Auction 06 10 KRR o335 13950 $6,047.33 100 54338
101/25/11 28607 Tomwht 700-14_ 9 BKHFR 000258 3,740 $142.05  $5,320.35 |01/25/11 8802  Rupiper Auction 106- 9 BKHFR 3,740 $143.25  §5,357.5% $1.00 $37.40
TOTAL 19 5 suou ¢ TOTAL 1% 8,075 514324 $11,404.87 $1.00 $80.74 | | Tom Wit recelved a crudit off the totsl purchase
T2 RIS EeST Tom Wit 700-8__61_MXSTR DO014B 5405 S117.30 _ 563,762.66 | |02/15/11 8885  Leomwrd Cattie Company 1903 61 MESIR S4A05_ ST18.20 564,306,711 $3.00___ 558405
TOTAL” 61 52,408 $117.20 _ $63,762.66 TOTAL” 61 54,405 S118.20 _ $54,306.71 $2.00 544405 | {Tom Wit recelved a credit off the tomal purchasa
(on.L2 —— Eas et
-13 [o3/1s/11 8981 tom Wit 70017 1 BKCOW 000003 995 $70.00 $696.50
03/15/11 €981  Tomn witt 70017 1 BRCOW 000012 €35  $80.00 $417.50
03/15/12  B981L  Tom win 70017 1 BWECOW 000029 885 $59.00 $522.15
3/15/12 6981  Tors Wit 70017 1 BWFCOW 000037 $90  $84.00 $831.60
’zwsm 8381 Tomwin 70017 1 BKCOW 800055 910  $55.00 $500.50
03/15/11 8981 Tomwitt 700-17 1 CHARHA 000083 1,85  $87.50  $1,036.88
03/15/11 8381 Yom Win 20017 3 BKToW ©00141 3135 $95.00  S2,978.15
03/15/11 8981 Tom Wit 70017 4 BROOW 000142 4,970 $80.00  $3,976.00
03/15/11 8981  Tom Win 70017 1 REDCOW 00146 990 $90.00 $891.00
03/15/11 6981 Tomwixt 70017 1 BKHFR ono1se 1965 $38.15  $1.93061
03/15/11  89RL Tom Wint 70017 2 CHARHFR  OD0ISS 2240 $79.50  SL780.80
03/15/11 8981 Tomwm 70017 24 MXHPR 000174 35630  $113.00  $40,261.50
03/15/11 8981  Tom Win WO-17 3 MXHR 000184 2455  $111.50  52,737.33
os/15/11 8981 Tom Wit 70017 1 BKHFR 000185 985 $93.00 $916.05
03/15/11 8981 TomWin 700-17 2 REDHFR 000205 1910  $95.50  $1,824.05
03/15/11 8981 Tomwitt 70017 1 BKHFR 000223 875 $95.00 5831.25
93/15/11 8981 Tom Witt 70017 2 BKHAA 000244 1,515  $01.00  S$1551.15
03/15711 8981  Tom Wit 700-17 8 BKHRR 000245 6895 $108.75  $7.567.26
03/15/11 8981 Tom Wit G175 MXHR 000257 7,270 $11200  $R14240
03/15/11 8981 TYomwin 70017 1 CHARMER 000181 315 $112.00 $912.80
03/15/211 8982 Tomwit 700-17 13 BKHFR 000213 9,630 S115.50  $1L17265
03/15/11 8981  Tom Wit 70017 1 BKHFR 000331 820 $75.00 $615.00
03/15/11 8981 TormwWin 70017 1 XHMR 000332 950  $85.00 $62¢.00
03/15/11 B981  Tom Wit 70017 2 MXHR 000354 1,730 $30.50 $1,565.65
03/15/11 898 Tom Wirt 70047 1 BKHFA 000372 853 $107.00 $309.50
03/15/11 8981  Tom Witt 70047 3 BKHFR 000429 75 $110.00 $786.50
03/15/1 8981 Tom Witt 700-17 1 BKHFR 000457 850  $97.00 $834.20 136 head were sorted into 2 groups (65 and S1 heed}
03/15/131 8381 Tom Wia 70C-17 4 BKHFR 000458 4,390 $54.00 $4,125.60 NG scale tickets to support sorted welghts
03/15/11 8981 Tom Wit 70017 1 AWFCOW 000110 1,240  $78.00 s889.20 | [03/15/11 8978 Lcorard CatueCompany  190-2 65 MXHFR 51535 S114.97  $59,249.78 $1250  $6,443.54 | [Calves sorted off were marked-up
03/15/11  B9R1  Tomn Witt 70017 2 SKCOW 000157 2075 $83.50  $1,73163] |03/15/11 8981 Tom Wit 70017 51 MXHFR 49,485  $89.96  $44,515.13 ($1253  NA [Remaining caives were marked-down
) VET FEE $253.00 ($253.00))
e bt g T . 101,020 33 R0 AR A ) 0LB30 . $102723;, 10476491 | [ 123000 _36,190.54] [TUiWict ceceliid rediton e 57 éawed ot travsterrae ®
03/15/11 8981 7009 57 MXSTR 000167 5280 S114.20  S63074.48| |03/15/11 8978 leonard Camie Company  150-1 57 MXSTR 55,280  $115.10  $62,627.25 $1.00  $552.78
03/15/11 9981 7003 50 BKSTR 000170 49,325 5114.00  $56,427.80 | |03/15/11 6978 (somardCartle Company 1901 50 BKSTR 49315 $115.40  $56921.0§ $100  $493.25
3/15/11 8981 7009 1 BKSTA 367 3% S10300 S1018.70] 103/35/11 8978 isonardCarieCompany 181 1 BXSTR 950 S104.00  $1028.60 $1.00 $9.80
pie s T SURTOTAL R £7.305,595 1-$11A08 -,3120,521. 98 | | Ly 23 108 3 105,595 »..3115.3 9 vedit pif The total parchase it eoli
YOTAL 234 206,615 $108.85  3224,285.89 YTl 24 206,615 $108.06 sa.s; $7,246. -
5 s v— —ntam —en]
T4 o570/ 9148 Tomwim 70018 1 BKCOW 000051 1,230 580.00 $384.00
05/10/11 9148 Tomwit 70018 4 BKCOW 000061 3,605  $90.50  $3,282.53
os/10711 9148 Tomwint 70018 1 REDHFA 000080 3,210 $75.00 $907.50
/10/11 948 Tom wht 70018 2 BKCOW 000091 2,165  $89.50  $1,937.68
/10/11 9148 Tom witt 700-18 5 BKCOW abo0e3 4690  $95.50 $4,478,95
/10/11 914R  Tomwin 70018 1 BKCOW 000095 910  $84.00 $764.40
5/10/311 9148 Tomwitt 70018 1 BKCOW 000129 1925 $85.50 $978.38
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) - . Totat! . ’ A : A Lo : R
vurchase yalce Buyer . . Ticket Live N . Sale fnvaice . Euyu TFichat Live Totalinvaice Price - Total Mark N . T e
Tiginal Buye cad criptio! v eztock y ce . SN
Nuinber r(,‘ﬂbm‘.‘s,\f)u Ko, Me30 DESEIRUON e Weight Frce L::m;‘: Dute Numper DOEIRFOr . read Dc.:rlptcn fumber - Weight Price _Amaunt Chenge Mp Amount femarks

Tom Wit
Tom Witt

9148  Tomwitt 700-18 3 BKHFR 000159 3,255 $50.50 $2945.78
9148 Tom Wit 700-18 1 BKMFR 000208 L0220 $73.50 $770.20
9148 Tom witt T00-58 1 BKHFR 000208 1,178 $84.00 $927.00
9142  TomWwnt 700-18 11 BKHFR 000223 8985 511375 $10,17454
9148 YomWin 700-18 1 BKHFR 000380 L,035 $81.00 $838.35
9148 TomWht 700-18 1 BKHFR 000402 WS 101,00 $802.95
9148 Tam Wit 700-18 1 3IWFHFR 000424 385 $70.00 5619.50 |-
9148 Tom witt 700-18 1 REDHFR 000417 858 $70.00 $598.50
Tom Witt 70018 1

axcow 000082 935 58550 $850.73 | |05/10/11 9142 Leonard Canle Company  190-1 A7 MXCOW 78BS0  $109.62  $86,435.37 $4.00 $3,230.98

VET FEE $76.00 1576.00Y
RS AL VR COWR TR,

OIS e e T g R SR T 850 4y $105.62:1,383,28039 | 150y, 109,62 S06A3537.| |34.200, 93, 154.96

000326 10,020 512850 $12,875.70 05/!0/11 9136 l&luvstock 4387 14 MK}'II 10,020  $130.50 $13,076.10 $2.00 $200.40
X 5301 4 S N Al X T T 10,020 $130.50,47, $13,076.0 | [, 9200

Tomwiht
9148 Tomwitt
9148 Yomwitt
9128 TomWint
9148 Tom'WMint
9148 TomWm

5115.00 $6,154.00
$110.00 $847.00
$116,00 $1,670.40
$109.50 §3,569.70
511450 52,467.48
512750 $1,632.00

Tom witt $120.00 s7s6.00 | |oss10nt  stes Aiavk 360-1 20 MXHFR 14995 SA2275  $18,20361 $2.86  $1,177.03
$6.00 ($6.00)|
= rmm;m,m TSR0 S SRR T 0 T AR 096, SUNLE | (oo S0 SLITLOR | |1 Wt e T S Lo
103.765 $100.16  $11),268.87 TOTAL 121 103,765  $123.52  $§117,795.08 $4.36  $4,526.41
e 20T AL
700-11 2 CHARNMFR 000224 1,085  $110.00 $1,204.50 * Moved to 700-25 then to. m'—sg
‘700-11 1 BWF Dfm WBB 520  $105.00 $545.00 | | 05/24/11 9184 Tom Mmuownm 00-25 3 MXHFR 1,615  §320.00 $1,938.00 $11.61 $187.5C | {3 head were grouped and mowad to 700-55
e AR, 1T e S i ST TS0 | IR T iR W-!mu)hmmﬁ‘?% BeasatB1855 120,00, SL9V00} |,/ $ILEY 7 5100.50) {rarWinTeceived drédit 6F the wobiFrEraiass
05/24/11 9184  Tomwit 700-28 28 MXHFR 000227 13825 $125.75  $17,384.94
05/24/11 9184 Tom Witt 700-25 13 BXHFR 000241 6970 5131.3 $9,148.13
l05/24/11 9184 Tom Witt 700-25 2 BKHFR 000253 1,085 $128.50 §1.368.53
05£24/11 2184  Tomwitt 700-25 2 BKHFR 000265 L180  $118.00 3139240
08/24/11 9188 Tom witt 700-25 4 MXHFR 000272 2,240 S121.7% $2,721.20
05/26/11 3184 TemWht 700-25 16 BKHER 000277 9,395  $130.75 §12,783.96
05/24/11 9184 Tam Wit T00-25 16 BKHMR 000293 8,815 5130.75 $11,538.69
05/24/11 9184  Tomwitt 700-25 1 SWEHFR 000330 510 $120.00 $612.00
05/24/11 9184 Tom Wit 700-25 4 BXHFR 000342 2485  $12050 £2,994.43
05/24/11 9184 Tom Wht 70025 3 BKHRR 000343 510 511500 $506.50
05/28/11 9184 TomWin 700-25 2 MXHFR 000345 1,218 $114.00 $1,385.10
05/24/11 9184  Tom Wity 700-28 3 MXHFR - L1615  $120.00 51.938.0_0 05/24/11 9183  Maurty Burlage 700-55 23 MXHFR 43,835 512928 $64,411.73 $200 $1031.45 ] |*3Nhead ariginated on buyer & 700-11
VET FEE $34.00 (534.00)
R e TR TCYTRTTRRTRCTVITRTE B ST T SURTOTAS 88 MR BT M 09,838 5 $12035., SO0 01073 | (7,750,001, 909748 | [TOR WHEHEERRIT SroaitBHTRe T
Jos/24/11 9184 Tom Wit 700-91 S'I MX STR 189 53735 $111.10 $59,599.59 57 MKSTR 53,735 $112.00 $60,183.20 $0.90 $483.6:
3k S b A SURTOTAL S 57 SRR e 5 RN e $31 1,101, §59,698.59) : ISTOTAL ST EMK STRENT T o 7857 $112.00 .- $60,183.20 | [+ §0.90¢, -, 483,61
TOTAL HB 165,185  $118.71  $124,864.37 TDTAL 148 105185  $120.30 $126,532.93 $1.59  $1,668.56
a——on e [P o i
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